MANCHESTER
ALLIANCE

RVA

08 April 2021

Richard L. Saunders

City of Richmond

Department of Planning and Development Review
900 East Broad Street

Richmond, VA 23219

CC: Lory Markham

RE: Rezoning 423 Hull Street
Mr. Saunders,

The Manchester Alliance Board of Directors has reviewed the rezoning request for 423
Hull Street from the B-5 to the TOD-1 District. The Board has voted to support the
rezoning request for this property.

Sincerely,

David Bass

Manchester Alliance, President
815 Porter Street #105
Richmond, VA 23224
804-677-8270



